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@Iumc.nl]; SHEE [ERE @nvza.nl]
@minvws.nl]; 5.1.2e

Sent. Sun 4/5/2020 7:59:18 PM

Subject: Re: Propofol from South Africa

Received: Sun 4/5/2020 7:59:22 PM

Dank, lijkt me goed om dit samen met IGJ op te pakken. Zie dat [EE ok in cc staan. We hebben sinds

vandaag enige ervaring met propofol uit andere landen, maar moeten uiteraard wel duidelijkheid hebben over afkomst,

formulering, etc etc.

Zet het hierbij gelijk door naar (onze contactpersoon IGJ) en namens het inkoopteam.

«IE

Verzonden vanuit Qutlook Mobile

From: [NCKECINNNN)EXE@ minvws.ni>
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 5:16:51 PM

@nvza.nl>

@minwvs.nlJE @minwvs.nl>;EENFEE @minvws.nl>;[ s12e |

@igj.nl>

Subject: FW: Propofol from South Africa

Beste RF

Onderstaande lead is bij ons binnen gekomen viaBEE degene die het consortium voor de inkoop van hulpmiddelen leidt.

Groeten SER

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

Van: EEE win ol <EERE @ inbzk ul->

Datum: zondag 05 apr. 2020 3:15 PM

| Clingendael <ERER(@clingendael.or @clingendael. org>>,

(@minvws.nl=>>,
@minvws.nl< (@minvws.nl>>

Kopie: [SEEA(@ saxor.ae <EA](@ saxor.ae< RNC (@saxor.ae>>
Onderwerp: RE: Propofol from South Africa

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

Van: | Clingendael EB @clingendael.org JERE @clingendael.org>>
Datum: zondag 05 apr. 2020 1:49 PM

Aan: I inti JNCKETI vinta

Kopie: (@saxor.ae (@saxor.a (@saxor.ae=>
Onderwerp: Propofol from South Africa

Dose JERE



211506

I would like to introduce you to my good friend Salim Mahmood from South Africa. Salim is a highly ethical businessman who is

currently helping African governments with purchasing medical protective gear, medicines and respirators in order to fight this

pandemic.

He told me that South Africa has more than enough propofol and he can send this medicine to the Netherlands. You can contact him

directly to hear ifthis is indeed the medicine we need and to arrange the logistics. He is a master in logistics and will find a way to

get it to us quickly, despite these challenging times.

You can call Salim on:

5.1.2e

Salim, Mr. Frequin is the director of a newly established coordination centre for purchasing medicines to fight the coronavirus in the

Netherlands.

With kind

GE

From: [INEXECNINNN) <EEEED @minvws.ni>

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 5:16:51 PM

@nvza.nl>

@minwvs.nl JIE @ minwvs.nl>;IEEEJE @minvws.nl>;IEEE
@igj.nl>

Subject: FW: Propofol from South Africa

Beste

Onderstaande lead is bij ons binnen gekomen viaBEE. degene die het consortium voor de inkoop van hulpmiddelen leidt.

Groeten RFS

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

Ver: ENE IEE icc. KEEN ii ul

Datum: zondag 05 apr. 2020 3:15 PM

(@clingendael.or clingendael.org>>, 5.1.2e )

@minvws.nl>>,
@minvws.nl<] (@minvws.nl>>

Kopie: ERE (@ saxor.ae <EHEY (@saxor.ac< AICI @saxor.ae>>
Onderwerp: RE: Propofol from South Africa

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

; | Clingendael EB @clingendael.org JERE @clingendael.org==Van

Datum: zondag 05 apr. 2020 1:49 PM

Kopie: @saxor.ae (@saxor.a (@saxor.ae>>
Onderwerp: Propofol from South Africa

2
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

SG


